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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 7:32 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. change of address -

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

D mer Satisfaction Surv

From: Michele M, Thomas [mailto:mmt@athomaslaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 4:54 PM .

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: change of address

| have completed and mailed the statement of change of registered office/agent address.

Qur corporate document number is PO2000072544. Qur NEW address is listed below my signature
block. The only change is our suite'namber. Thank you.

[S_E_] Description: apt-lego-for email-color.gif

Michele M. Thomas, Esq.
Office Administrator

Sun Trust Center

Suite 1050

515 East Las Olas Boulevard
Fort Lauderdale FL 33301
954-764-7273
954-764-7274 (fax)

www.florida-probate-lawyer.com

b% Please don't print this if you don't have to...

LEGAL NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email including any and all attachments is confidential and may be
legally privileged. This e-mail message including any and ail attachments is intended only for the person to whom, ar entity to which, it is
addressed and may contain work product, confidential and/or privileged material and information. Any unautharized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please refrain from reading the contents of this message including any
and all attachments, immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail, permanently delete the original e-mail including any and all attachments,
permanently destroy any copies or printouts, and do not disseminate it further. If you are the intended recipient, but do not wish to receive
communications through this medium, please advise the sender immediately. Akthough this email including any and all attachments are
believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
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responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free, and no responsibility is accepted by Adrian Philip Thomas, P.A. for any loss or damage arising in
any way from its use. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in
the governing client engagement letter.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 2:55 PM
To: Michele M. Thomas

Subject: RE: change of address

The Corporation principal and mailing address change can be updated with an email request to this office.
Please list the assigned document number with your request.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must filt out the appropriate
form (Statement of Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of $35.00. Forms are
available from our web page at www sunbiz.org for downloading (select “Print Filing Forms”). This filing
cannot be done online. ‘

Rob
internet Access

Please take a faw minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depantment of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberis, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commilted to continuously assessing and improving the Ieygl ar_md
quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Michele M. Thomas [mailto:mmt@athomaslaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 2:51 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: change of address

| have already filed the annual report, but | need to update the address for the corporation and the registered
agent. How do | do this online? Do | just file an additional annual report?

E} Description: apt-loge-for email-color.gif

Michele M. Thomas, Esq.
Office Administrator

Sun Trust Center

Suite 1050

515 East Las Olas Boulevard
Fort Lauderdale FL 33301
954-764-7273
954-764-7274 {fax)

www fiorida-probate-lawyer.com
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